



**DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCE**

EDMUND G. BROWN JR. • GOVERNOR

915 L STREET ■ SACRAMENTO CA ■ 95814-3706 ■ WWW.DOF.CA.GOV

September 18, 2017

Honorable Betty T. Yee
State Controller
300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1850
Sacramento, CA 95814

Attention: Ms. Zakia Tipton
Local Government Programs and Services Division, Bureau of Payments

Dear Controller Yee:

Pursuant to Government Code section 30029.11, subdivision (a), the Department of Finance (Finance) respectfully submits the attached (Attachment I) percentages for the allocation of \$144,286,929 of fiscal year 2017-18 funds deposited in the Youthful Offender Block Grant (YOBG) Special Account within the Juvenile Justice Subaccount in the Law Enforcement Services Account within the Local Revenue Fund 2011.

The YOBG provides funding to counties for the care and custody of certain juvenile offenders who are no longer housed in state facilities, and instead are the responsibility of local jurisdictions.

Pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code sections 1955 and 1956, the Director of Finance shall determine the allocation schedule for the YOBG, as specified. Half of the YOBG is distributed based on the number of each county's juvenile felony court dispositions according to calendar year 2016 data compiled by the Department of Justice, calculated as a percentage of the state total. The other half is distributed based on each county's population of minors from 10 to 17 years of age, inclusive, according to county population data published by Finance on January 1, 2017, calculated as a percentage of the state total. The Director of Finance is to report these findings to the State Controller, who then allocates funds from the YOBG Special Account to each county in accordance with the report.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call Rachel Marine, Finance Budget Analyst, at (916) 445-8913.

Sincerely,

Joshua Gauger
Assistant Program Budget Manager

Attachment

cc: On following page

cc: Mr. George Lolas, Chief Operating Officer, State Controller's Office
Ms. Jill Kanemasu, Chief, Local Government Programs and Services Division, State
Controller's Office
Ms. Kathleen Howard, Executive Director, Board of State and Community Corrections

Youthful Offender Block Grant Allocation
(2017-18)

Attachment I

County	County Allocations
Alameda	3.22263721%
Alpine	0.08108843%
Amador	0.08108843%
Butte	0.45875452%
Calaveras	0.08592279%
Colusa	0.08108843%
Contra Costa	2.58066774%
Del Norte	0.08108843%
El Dorado	0.32754455%
Fresno	3.57278046%
Glenn	0.08108843%
Humboldt	0.47286626%
Imperial	0.39069218%
Inyo	0.08108843%
Kern	2.68173398%
Kings	0.74453131%
Lake	0.13606630%
Lassen	0.08108843%
Los Angeles	21.29187937%
Madera	0.49256374%
Marin	0.51886551%
Mariposa	0.08108843%
Mendocino	0.24016488%
Merced	1.08568209%
Modoc	0.08108843%
Mono	0.08108843%
Monterey	1.53592556%
Napa	0.42731841%
Nevada	0.14350370%
Orange	8.85727783%
Placer	0.67535782%
Plumas	0.08108843%
Riverside	5.34975386%
Sacramento	4.81842559%
San Benito	0.08225746%
San Bernardino	8.42911913%
San Diego	7.21460698%
San Francisco	1.22030610%
San Joaquin	2.80248713%
San Luis Obispo	0.48519192%
San Mateo	1.90942729%
Santa Barbara	1.55291143%
Santa Clara	3.40753925%
Santa Cruz	0.55138711%
Shasta	0.42910630%
Sierra	0.08108843%
Siskiyou	0.08108843%
Solano	1.24884196%
Sonoma	0.77132243%
Stanislaus	1.21008439%
Sutter	0.36734612%
Tehama	0.12707540%
Trinity	0.08108843%
Tulare	3.52154691%
Tuolumne	0.19472610%
Ventura	2.49920102%
Yolo	0.42670846%
Yuba	0.30265343%
Total	100.00000000%